0OiL CoNSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

February 7, 1963

Ted M. White
142 Trumen NE
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Degr Sir:

Reference is made to your letier of February 2, 1963 regarding the acreage
dedication to the Basin Company #1 Fowkes well located in the SEi Section
18-29N-]1 3%,

We have reviewed all the papers in our file for this well and Sfind that

the original C-128 filed showed a 120-acre dedication. On November 30,
1959 an administrative order was igsued approving this non-standard unit
consisting of 120 acres. We do not find any revised Form C=128 showing

the unit increased to 1€0 acres, nor do we have a copy of the communitization
agreement to which you refer.

We are mailing back to you for completion the Form C=128 which you have
submitted. Please outline the exact acreage to be dedicated and answer the
questions dt the top of the plat regarding present ounership. I presume
that this would be the SE quarter of Ssction 18. Upon receipt of your plai
we will issue a supplement correcting the acreage factor on this well.

Youre very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

Encls.






